Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Robbennolt, Rebecca <Rebecca.Robbennolt@arcadis-us.com>
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 7:34 AM

To: Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR

Cc: mdupey@mmm.com; Trask (Cota), Jennine; jjpettinelli@mmm.com
Subject: RE: 3M Downtown Parking Lot Audit

Lisa,

Good morning, | thought of one additional item we would like to request for Wauleco monitoring well W9.
In addition to the well construction report, recent groundwater elevation data and sampling data, and the groundwater
elevation data from 2009; we would like to request the soil boring log from the well installation.

We would like to review any geology information for that location if available. Any information you can provide is greatly
appreciated.

It was very nice to meet you this week. Thanks again, have a great weekend.
Rebecca

Rebecca Robbennolt | Remediation Specialist | rebecca.robbennolt@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 126 N. Jefferson St., Suite 400 | Milwaukee, WI 53202
T.414.277-6208| F. 414.276.7603

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR [mailto:Lisa.Gutknecht@Wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 5:07 PM

To: jjpettinelli@mmm.com

Cc: mdupey@mmm.com; Trask (Cota), Jennine; Robbennolt, Rebecca; Joseph, Doug P - DNR; Evans, Bill J - DNR
Subject: 3M Downtown Parking Lot Audit

Hello Justin,

Attached is a copy of the follow up letter and the completed audit. The hard copy is in the mail. Thanks again to you,
Michelle, Jennine and Rebecca for your time yesterday and the update on the fuel oil LIF investigation. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Lisa

i Lisa Guthuecht

Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wausau Service Center

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
5301 Rib Mountain Drive

Wausau, WI 54401

(&) phone: (715) 359-6514
(&) fax: (715) 355-5253
(=) e-mail:  Lisa.Gutknecht@Wisconsin.gov
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.
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